

# SALAR SALEEM

## PROFILE

To gain experience working with reputed doctors and medical organization that offers an atmosphere of growth and learning. Intend to build a career with a leading medical organization where I can show my potential as well as skills so as to achieve the organization's goal along with my personal success.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
0331-8037501

EMAIL:  
[salarali9393@gmail.com](mailto:salarali9393@gmail.com)

ADDRESS:  
House no. A-26, Street No.01, Dada  
Bhai Town, Karachi

## SKILLS

- Sampling and interpretation of venous and arterial blood gasses
- IV cannulation, Blood sampling
- CPR
- Good team player

## EDUCATION

---

**Chandka Medical College SMBB Medical University, Larkana - MBBS**

(Session 2015 – 2016)

**Govt. Degree College, Mehrabpur (BISE SUKKUR) —**

**INTERMEDIATE**

(2013 – 2015)

**Ever Shine Public High School, Mehrabpur (BISE SUKKUR) —**

**MATRICULATION**

(2011 – 2013)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Kashif Iqbal Thalassemia Care Center, Karachi — Resident Medical Officer**

(November 2023 — on going)

**Rehmat Jan Medical Center, Karachi — Resident Medical Officer**

(May 2023 — December 2023)

**Jinnah Postgraduate Medical Centre, Karachi — HOUSE OFFICER**

(June 2021 – June 2022)

### Wards

- Accident & Emergency
- Medical Unit – 1 & National Poison Control Center
- Surgery Unit – 4 (Ward 21)
- Orthopaedic Surgery Ward 17

## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

---

- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support curriculum & examination offered by medtigo
- Online Course on TB Management offered by National TB Control Program Pakistan